



SON TRINH

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Responsive Web Design, FreeCodeCamp (November 2020).

PROFILE

Son has been passionate about software development since he was a little kid and his dream has always been to become a professional software developer. Son describes that he is a highly organized developer that is able to work efficiently even under pressure. Additionally, Son notes that his aim is to always pursue in delivering his tasks with the highest quality and as a team member he is outgoing and polite towards his colleagues.

RECENT PROJECTS

Jira Clone App

Ant Design, React.js, Redux-Saga

An application that allows users to manage tasks (adding, editing, or deleting) and add collaborators to existing tasks. This application was built with the Formik library in order to control the forms and allow users to create new projects with full functionality.

To Do List Application

Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux

A personal project built to demonstrate proficiency with relevant technologies. Among its features, users can change the theme of the application and add, edit, check, delete, and re-do their tasks.

Training Application

JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js

An application built for the use by personal trainers where the trainers can add new trainees manually or through API, update/edit/delete the information about their trainees, and see timetables for upcoming training sessions.

Lucky Dice Game

CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux

A personal project built to dive into the world of game development. The game is decided on the outcome of dice rolls with every outcome generated randomly every time.

Vaalikone Application

Java, Spring Boot

An application for tests and quizzes built with an entirely different tech stack.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Ant Design, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux-Saga, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS.

UI/UX Design: Adobe XD, Balsamiq, Figma, Marvel, Miro.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Front-end Developer

Yaylo | Stockholm, Sweden | April 2021 - May 2021

- Developed new features to release a new version of the core product.
- Worked in close collaboration with the UI/UX Designers and Back-end Developers to clarify the project scope.
- Technologies used: React.js, SASS, Material-UI.

Project Leader

NewYork School | Saigon, Vietnam | August 2019 - March 2020

- Made plans for sales and marketing activities for the company that attracts talent from Vietnam to study in Finland.
- Used modern marketing tools to analyze the competition and complete the market research.
- Helped the company to secure the partnership with HAMK University of Applied Sciences in Finland.

English Teaching Assistant

Hanoi English School | Hanoi, Vietnam | June 2017 - September 2017

EDUCATION

B.B.A. in Business Information Technology

Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | August 2019 - Present